ALL INDIA
BHARAT SANCHAR NIGAM LIMITED
OFFICERS’ ASSOCIATION

West Bengal Sranch Branch

To

The CGM,

West Bengal Telecom Circle,
1, Council House St., Kol-1.

Sub:- Utilization of vacant staff quarters.

Sir,

You are well aware of the fact that the directive of the corporate office for the purpose of
utilization of staff quarter by leasing to CPSU to generate additional revenue is not adhered
with.

We understand that just about 50% of the total staff quarter is still vacant. Yet no steps have
been taken to utilize the said vacant quarter although Corporate office issued several directive
time and again. In this context we like to remind you that WBTC is going to incur heavy losses
in the current financial year.

So, sir in view of the above facts we request your good self to kindly take appropriate action
which will accelerate the additional generation of revenue.

Thanking You,

DT:- 20-07-2010, Kol.
Sincerely yours,

(ATANU MONDAL)
State Secreatry, AIBSNLOA, WB St. Branch.
Copy to:-

1) GM(HR & Admn./WBTC)



